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- Oil Conservation Commission

' State of New Mexico a‘ﬁc;“)
P, O. Drawer DD N
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 , Floo

Attn: Mi;r W. A, Gressett
I

Dear SiTt:

Bi!ll Jones Oil Company requests that the High Lonesome Waterflood,
High Lo‘;nesome Queen Field, consisting of the Davis Federal lease, Atkins
State lease, Donahue Federal lease, and the Skelly State lease be re-
classified as a produced water disposal project. Skelly State Well No. 14

will be utilized as a disposal well into the Queen formation.
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We propose to file Form C-120A instead of Form C-120 which is
currently being filed. The wate rflood was unsuccessful and no water
other than produced water will be injected from this date.

If you need additional information, please advise.

Thank you.

Yours very truly,

/'*“/;%%J/ ~

Betty Ruth Norwood



